

Converse County Justice Center Joint Powers Board
Converse County Courthouse, Commissioner's Chambers
107 N. 5th Street, Douglas, WY
June 15, 2023
Regular Meeting – 9:00 a.m.

Regular Meeting: The Converse County Justice Center Joint Powers Board meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Chair Rick Grant with the following members also present: Ron McNare, Terry Moss, Robert Short, Kim Pexton and Perry Hershberger. With apologies, Mike Colling was absent. Mr. Grant led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Grant called for a motion to approve the regular minutes from the May 18th, 2023, meeting. Mr. McNare moved to approve the regular minutes of May 18th, 2023, Mr. Short seconded, all members voting aye, motion carried.

There was discussion on the Communication invoices. Mr. Grant called for a motion to approve the Communications invoices. Mr. Short made a motion to approve the May Communications invoices; Ms. Pexton seconded, all members voting aye, motion carried.

There was no discussion on the Operations invoices. Mr. Grant called for a motion to approve the Operations invoices. Mr. Moss made a motion to approve the June Operations invoices; Mr. Short seconded; all members voting aye; motion carried.

Alex Boespflug provided training updates for Dispatch. Mr. Boespflug has been working with the City of Douglas to provide access to Code Red; went live May 26, 2023. Mr. Boespflug stated he was able to grant the City access from the County's account at no additional cost. The additional licensing for Eventide covered all phones in the building. Comtech has provided training for the Eventide system. Mr. Boespflug will be getting training together to submit to Ms. Byerly for Dispatch.

Ms. Byerly provided staffing and training updates. Ms. Byerly stated they have been assigned a product manager for EMD software, tentative live date of October 25, 2023. Ms. Byerly stated protection orders have been uploaded to the Spillman Names Table, jail staff has permissions to view. Ms. Byerly discussed GIS updates. Also discussed was the school safe radio channel, anticipated to go live this school year.

Mr. Caskey discussed the crack repairs to the drywall, pending painting. Repaired railing in one of the pods. Mr. Caskey discussed a Spillman update last week and was able to complete the core replacement. Working through some issues stemming from the upgrade. Irrigation system has not yet been turned on due to the heavy rains.

Ms. Byerly provided an Advisory Committee update, stated last meeting was June 14, 2023. DPD discussed the Spillman superuser issue and is working with the CCSO regarding legal access. Ms. Byerly stated Fire is still having issues with quiet radios. Ms. Byerly is working to find resolve to this issue by identifying the source of the problem. Ms. Byerly will contact Motorola again for assistance. There is an EMD stakeholder's meeting scheduled for July 10, 2023, time to be determined.

Mr. Grant led the discussion the Rapid Fire Protection Quote. The Board discussed the five year term and requirements of the service. Mr. Moss moved to accept the quote, Mr. McNare seconded; there was further discussion for clarification. Mr. Grant called for a vote, with all members voting aye, motion carried.